
 

AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET 

 

TO: FRUITA HOUSING AUTHORITY  

FROM: MIKE BENNETT, CITY MANAGER AND FRUITA HOUSING AUTHORITY 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR  

DATE: NOVEMBER 19, 2024  

AGENDA TEXT: RESOLUTION FHA 2024-01 – A Resolution Amending the 20214 Fruita Housing 

Authority Budget to Provide Supplemental Appropriations of Funds for a Pass 

Through Grant for the Fruita Mews. 

  

BACKGROUND 

This is a request to amend the 2024 Fruita Housing Authority Budget to provide supplemental 

appropriations of funds for grant funding that was passed through the Fruita Housing Authority and then 

to the Fruita Mews Development.   

FISCAL IMPACT 

This amendment has no impact to the Fruita Housing Authority, as this grant was passed through from 

the Colorado Energy Office and then paid directly to the Workforce Housing development.  

OPTIONS AVAILABLE TO THE COMMISSION  

1. Approve Resolution FHA 2024-01 and Amend the 2024 Fruita Housing Authority Budget with a 

Supplemental Appropriations of Funds for a Pass Through Grant for the Fruita Mews.  

2. Advise staff to revise the budget amendment. 

RECCOMENDATION 

It is the recommendation of staff that the Fruita Housing Authority move to: 

ADOPT RESOLUTION FHA 2024-01 AMENDING THE 2024 FRUITA HOUSING 

AUTHORITY BUDGET WITH A SUPPLEMENTAL APPROPRIATION OF FUNDS 

FOR A PASS-THROUGH GRANT FROM THE COLORADO ENERGY OFFICE TO 

THE FRUITA MEWS DEVELOPMENT.  

 


